## MINUTES OF THE TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING FOR TENDER NO. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICE/CONSUMABLES/20-01 (RATE CONTRACT AND SUPPLY OF DRUGS/ MEDICAL DEVICE/ CONSUMABLES FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES OF STATE OF BIHAR IN VIEW OF PANDEMIC EMERGENCY SITUATION PREVAILING DUE TO NOVEL CORONA VIRUS (COVID- 19) OUTBREAK FOR THE YEAR 2020-2022.

Date: 25<sup>th</sup> August 2020 Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The Technical Evaluation Committee Meeting for opening of Tender No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICE/CONSUMABLES/20-01 was held on 25<sup>th</sup> August 2020 under the Chairmanship of Dr. Ashok Kumar, Director in Chief, Department of Health, GoB. The other committee members present in the meeting were:

- 1. Sh. Anil Kumar, Joint Secretary, Department of Health, GoB.
- 2. Sh. Khalid Arshad, AO, State Health Society, Bihar.
- 3. Sh. Rajani Kant, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
- 4. Sh. Sudhir Kumar, GM (Procurement), BMSICL.
- 5. Dr. Biswaprakash Pradhan, DGM (Drugs), BMSICL.

## 2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICE/CONSUMABLES/20-01.
- 2. Tender floated date- 22/05/2020.
- 3. Last date of submission of Online bids- 31/07/2020.
- 4. Last date for submission of original bid documents with EMD and Tender Fees- 03/08/2020.
- 5. Tender Opening date- 03/08/2020.

## 3. Tender has been floated for the following 12 (Twelve) Products:

Sl. No.	Name of the Product	Sl. No.	Name of the Product
1.	PPE Kit (with N-95 Mask)	7.	Disposable Nitrile Gloves (Medium)
2.	N-95 Mask with Expiratory Valve	8.	Disposable Nitrile Gloves (Large)
3.	3 Ply Surgical Face Mask	9.	Hand Sanitizer 500 ml bottle
4.	Face Shield with Head Cover	10.	Cetrimide Solution, 2% w/v, 5 litre containers
5.	Reusable Vinyl gloves (For House Keeping)	11.	Sodium Hypochlorite Solution, 5%, 5 litre containers
6.	Disposable Nitrile Gloves (Small)	12.	Viral Transport Medium (With Double Swab)

**4.** The members were apprised of the list of 116 bidders who have successfully registered and submitted their bids on the e-proc online system. The submission status of hard copy of the technical bids including the tender fee and Earnest Money Deposit (EMD), till the stipulated time was found as following: -

Sl. No.	Name of the Firm	Online submission status of bids on E-Proc	Hardcopy Submission Status (Submitted/ Not Submitted)
1	Zenith Infratech	Qualified	Submitted
2	3M Exim Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted

3	H.Q Lamps Manufacturing Company Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
4	Ankur Biochem Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
5	AJC Leasing & Finance Company LLP	Qualified	Not Submitted
6	Windlas Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
7	Rex-tone Industries Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
8	Uniclan Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
9	Signet Garments Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
10	Rosmerta Technologies Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
11	Romsons Scientific & Surgical Industries Pvt.  Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
12	Sage Herbals Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Not Submitted
13	Sai Impex	Qualified	Submitted
14	Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
15	Sakthi Infra Tex Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
16	Ajay Biotech India Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
17	Samrat Laboratories  Mode Coektail	Qualified	Submitted
18 19	Moda Cocktail Sanmati Packaging	Qualified Qualified	Submitted Submitted
20	Sanson Promo Innovations LLP	Qualified	Submitted
		`	
21	Sar Apparels India Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
22	Shakti Model Works	Qualified	Submitted
23	Royal Tex Fab Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
24	S I Silica Infotech Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
25	Sogo Fashions Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
26	Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
27	Bombay Rayon Fashions Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
28	Sunlight Barter Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
29	Super Plastic Corporation	Qualified	Submitted
30	Super Plastic Coats Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
31	SuperSeva Services Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
32	Camio Exports Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
33	Sure Safety India Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
34	Seatrack International Tradex Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Not Submitted
35	Dr Sabharwals Wound Care	Qualified	Submitted
36	Texport Industries Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
37	Titan Biotech Limited	Qualified	Submitted
38	The Brooks International	Qualified	Not Submitted
39	Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
40	Unity Healthcare	Qualified	Submitted
41	Equiplus India Exports Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
42	Varav Biogenesis Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
43	Vgr Foodtech Agro Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
44	Vijay Sabre Safety Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
45	Vikrant Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
46	Deepali designs and exhibits pvt ltd	Qualified	Submitted
	1 0 1	` _	
47	Vindhyachal Distilleries Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted

40	Vee excel Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Pvt.	0 110 1	
48	Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
49	Paracoat Products Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
50	Veekayem Fashion And Apparels Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
51	Alankrit fashions	Qualified	Submitted
52	Aman International	Qualified	Submitted
53	Anitha Texcot India Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
54	Avani Feltz Inc	Qualified	Submitted
55	Avishka Retailers	Qualified	Not Submitted
56	Bansal Trading Co	Qualified	Submitted
57	Fashions Flasher India Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
58	Adurti Enterprise India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
59	Bonfab Textiles India Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
60	Bharat Parenterals Limited	Qualified	Submitted
61	Coimbatore Cotton Concepts & Designs Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
62	Creative Impression	Qualified	Submitted
63	Creative Garments Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
64	C S Garments	Qualified	Submitted
65	Shiva Texfabs Limited	Qualified	Submitted
66	Cubatics Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
67	Dalas Biotech Limited	Qualified	Submitted
68	Dhruv Globals Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
69	Hindustan Antibiotics Limited	Qualified	Submitted
70	Dhumal Industries India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
71	Super Formulations Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Not Submitted
72	Everon Alliance Inc	Qualified	Submitted
73	Fantasy Drugs Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
74	Gandhar Oil Refinery India Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
75	Ginni Filaments Limited	Qualified	Submitted
76	Green Orbit Apparels Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
77	Metadesign Solutions Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
78	Hanshil Enterprise	Qualified	Submitted
79	HK Concepts	Qualified	Submitted
80	Hariom Polypacks Limited	Qualified	Not Submitted
81	Hyclone Life Sciences Solutions India Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
82	Parekh Gadgets Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Not Submitted
83	Indus Intex Priviate Limited	Qualified	Submitted
84	Himedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
85	Oix Govtech Private Limited	Qualified	Not Submitted
86	Inline Medicare	Qualified	Not Submitted
87	Inmax Foods Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
88	Innvolution Healthcare Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
89	Jay Bharat Dyeing and Printing Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
90	Jyoti Waterproof Works Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
91	Kapoor Enterprises	Qualified	Submitted
92	Karigar Niryat Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
93	Syndicate Impex	Qualified	Submitted
94	Essel Plastpack	Qualified	Not Submitted

95	Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Not Submitted
96	Med Freshe Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
97	Mehra Exim	Qualified	Submitted
98	Metafaabex Industries Private Limited	Qualified	Not Submitted
99	Chemtex Speciality Limited	Qualified	Submitted
100	Modelama Exports Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
101	Modindia Exim Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
102	Maneesh Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Submitted
103	Nandani Creation Limited	Qualified	Submitted
104	Navkar Lifesciences	Qualified	Submitted
105	Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
106	Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Qualified	Submitted
107	Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
108	Paramount Minerals and Chemicals Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
109	Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Submitted
110	Prasha Chemicals Private Limited	Qualified	Not Submitted
111	Emerge Glass India Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
112	Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Qualified	Submitted
113	Poct Services Private Limited	Qualified	Submitted
114	Radico Khaitan Limited	Qualified	Submitted
115	Rajshree Fabrics	Qualified	Submitted
116	Rashmi Rare Earth Limited	Qualified	Submitted

It was therefore unanimously decided by the TEC in its meeting dated 03-08-2020 to consider the technical bids of only those bidders who have successfully submitted their bids both online and offline at the office of BMSICL within the stipulated time. It was also unanimously decided in the last TEC meeting dated 03-08-2020 to recommend for constitution of a sub-committee consisting of DGM (Drugs), DGM (Finance) and Manager (Drugs) for verification of the Tender fee and Requisite EMD in order to proceed further on e-proc system.

5. Accordingly, the sub-committee had submitted its report. After perusal of the submitted report and the available documents by the TEC in its meeting dated 08-08-2020, the bidder-wise Tender Fee & EMD qualification status was recorded as follows and it was unanimously decided by the TEC in that meeting to update the tender opening status on e-proc system as well as to invite claims and objections from the bidders regarding the same: -

Sl. No.	Name of the Firm	Requisite Tender fee of Rs 10,000/- receipt Status	Requisite EMD of Rs 20,00,000/- receipt Status	Remarks
1	Zenith Infratech	Received	EMD not-submitted	Qualified for Technical Evaluation. EMD exempted as per new Industrial Policy, 2016 (as amended), Bihar as the manufacturing unit is located in Bihar.
2	3M Exim Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
3	H.Q Lamps Manufacturing Company Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.

4	Ankur Biochem Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Hard copy of Financial bid submitted along with the technical bid, hence Disqualified, as per clause 2 (a) of Bid document.
5	AJC Leasing & Finance Company LLP	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
6	Windlas Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
7	Rex-tone Industries Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
8	Uniclan Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
9	Signet Garments Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
10	Rosmerta Technologies Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
11	Romsons Scientific & Surgical Industries Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
12	Sage Herbals Pvt. Ltd.	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
13	Sai Impex	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
14	Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
15	Sakthi Infra Tex Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
16	Ajay Biotech India Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
17	Samrat Laboratories	Received	EMD not submitted	Qualified for Technical Evaluation. EMD exempted as per new Industrial Policy, 2016 (as amended), Bihar as the manufacturing unit is located in Bihar.
18	Moda Cocktail	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
19	Sanmati Packaging	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
20	Sanson Promo Innovations LLP	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
21	Sar Apparels India Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
22	Shakti Model Works	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
23	Royal Tex Fab Pvt. Ltd.	Not Received	Received	Disqualified
24	S I Silica Infotech Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified

	Sogo Fashions Pvt.			
25	Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
26	Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
27	Bombay Rayon Fashions Ltd	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
28	Sunlight Barter Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
29	Super Plastic Corporation	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
30	Super Plastic Coats Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
31	SuperSeva Services Pvt Ltd	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
32	Camio Exports Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
33	Sure Safety India Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
34	Seatrack International Tradex Pvt. Ltd.	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
35	Dr Sabharwals Wound Care	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
36	Texport Industries Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
37	Titan Biotech Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
38	The Brooks International	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
39	Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
40	Unity Healthcare	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
41	Equiplus India Exports Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
42	Varav Biogenesis Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
43	VGR Foodtech Agro Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Hard copy of Financial bid submitted along with the technical bid, hence Disqualified, as per clause 2 (a) of Bid document.
44	Vijay Sabre Safety Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
45	Vikrant Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
46	Deepali designs and exhibits Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.

47	Vindhyachal Distilleries Private	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
47	Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
48	Vee excel Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
49	Paracoat Products Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
50	Veekayem Fashion and Apparels Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
51	Alankrit fashions	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
52	Aman International	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
53	Anitha Texcot India Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
54	Avani Feltz Inc	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
55	Avishka Retailers	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
56	Bansal Trading Co	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
57	Fashions Flasher India Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
58	Adurti Enterprise India Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
59	Bonfab Textiles India Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
60	Bharat Parenterals Limited	Not Received	Received	Disqualified
61	Coimbatore Cotton Concepts & Designs Private Limited	Received	Received	Hard copy of Financial bid submitted along with the technical bid, hence Disqualified, as per clause 2 (a) of Bid document.
62	Creative Impression	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
63	Creative Garments Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
64	C S Garments	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
65	Shiva Texfabs Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
66	Cubatics Industries Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
67	Dalas Biotech Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
68	Dhruv Globals Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
69	Hindustan Antibiotics Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not	Disqualified

			submitted.	
70	Dhumal Industries India Pvt Ltd	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
71	Super Formulations Pvt Ltd	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
72	Everon Alliance Inc	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
73	Fantasy Drugs Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
74	Gandhar Oil Refinery India Ltd	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
75	Ginni Filaments Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
76	Green Orbit Apparels Pvt Ltd	Not Received	Received	Disqualified
77	Metadesign Solutions Pvt Ltd	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
78	Hanshil Enterprise	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
79	HK Concepts	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
80	Hariom Polypacks Limited	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
81	Hyclone Life Sciences Solutions India Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
82	Parekh Gadgets Pvt. Ltd	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
83	Indus Intex Priviate Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
84	Himedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
85	Oix Govtech Private Limited	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
86	Inline Medicare	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
87	Inmax Foods Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
88	Innvolution Healthcare Private Limited	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
89	Jay Bharat Dyeing and Printing Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.

	Jyoti Waterproof			
90	Works Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
91	Kapoor Enterprises	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
92	Karigar Niryat Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
93	Syndicate Impex	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
94	Essel Plastpack	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
95	Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
96	Med Freshe Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
97	Mehra Exim	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
98	Metafaabex Industries Private Limited	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
99	Chemtex Speciality Limited	Received	Received	Hard copy of Financial bid submitted along with the technical bid, hence Disqualified, as per clause 2 (a) of Bid document.
100	Modelama Exports Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
101	Modindia Exim Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
102	Maneesh Pharmaceuticals Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
103	Nandani Creation Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
104	Navkar Lifesciences	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
105	Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
106	Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified
107	Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
108	Paramount Minerals and Chemicals Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
			•	•

109	Poly Medicure Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
110	Prasha Chemicals Private Limited	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified
111	Emerge Glass India Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
112	Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
113	Poct Services Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
114	Radico Khaitan Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
115	Rajshree Fabrics	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.
116	Rashmi Rare Earth Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.

- 6. The Minutes of the TEC meeting dated 08-08-2020 was published on the official website of BMSICL and the Claims/objections were invited vide notice no.4079, dated 19-08-2020, within 72 hours. The notice was published on the website of BMSICL as well as emailed to all concerned bidders.
- 7. The claims and objections received in the light of that notice were considered in today's meeting and it was found that:-
- (i) The claims of the bidders who have submitted the tender fee and requisite EMD after the lapse of stipulated time cannot be considered for technical evaluation and accordingly their bids are disqualified.
- (ii) The claims of the bidders showing ignorance of the corrigendum regarding EMD value can also not be considered for technical evaluation for want of requisite EMD and accordingly their bids are disqualified.
- (iii) The claims of the bidders, whose manufacturing units are situated out of Bihar, cannot be considered for exemption from submission of EMD and tender fee, whereas the state units can avail of the benefits of New Industrial Policy, 2016 as amended in 2020.
- (iv) The claims of the bidders who have submitted the sealed envelope of hard copy of price bid also along with the hard copy of Tender fee and EMD and technical bid seem to be justified as per clause 3 (note iii) of the bid document which reads as follows: -

"The technical evaluation shall be done only on the basis of documents/ papers submitted by the bidder on <a href="www.eproc.bihar.gov.in">www.eproc.bihar.gov.in</a>"

Clause 14 (a) of the bid document also says that technical evaluation of the bid will be done on the basis of criteria and documents mentioned in S.N. 3 (Technical BID-COVER A) in the Mandatory Documents link present in the web portal of the <a href="https://www.eproc.bihar.gov.in">www.eproc.bihar.gov.in</a>.

As a matter of fact, the foot note (ii) of clause 3 of the bid document requires that Hard copy of tender documents uploaded shall be submitted along with the tender fee and EMD but this provision also clarifies that the submission of hard copy of uploaded tender document submitted does not substitute/ modify the provisions of e-tendering system.

The fact of the matter is that the hard copy of price bid has been submitted by the bidder in a sealed envelope which has not been opened and as such the disclosure of price is not done. Moreover the price bids uploaded on e-proc Bihar portal cannot be edited or modified at any stage of Bid evaluation. As such the submission of hard copy of price bid does not at all affect materially

the evaluation process. And above all the provisions of clause 2 (a) do not form the criteria for technical evaluation.

Hence, the bids of such bidders qualify for technical evaluation in the light of the facts mentioned above.

Accordingly, as per the observations as mentioned above and after comparison of the claims and objections from the bidders in the light of that notice and close examination of the documents submitted by the bidding firms the status of bidders qualified/disqualified for the stage of technical evaluation of bids was recorded as following: -

Sl. No.	Name of the Firm	Requisite Tender fee of Rs 10,000/- receipt Status	Requisite EMD of Rs 20,00,000/- receipt Status	Remarks of the TEC in its meeting dated 08-08-2020	Claims and objections by the bidder	Remarks
1	Zenith Infratech	Received	EMD not- submitted	Qualified for Technical Evaluation. EMD exempted as per new Industrial Policy, 2016 (as amended), Bihar as the manufacturing unit is located in Bihar.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
2	3M Exim Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
3	H.Q Lamps Manufacturing Company Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
4	Ankur Biochem Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Hard copy of Financial bid submitted along with the technical bid, hence Disqualified, as per clause 2 (a) of Bid document.	Our intension was not malafide and the financial bid was submitted online in the portal which was opened much earlier than our sealed envelopes. There is no way our financial bid envelope could have influenced or coerced the tender process in any manner.  We would appeal to you to consider our request and reinstate our company for consideration in the tender.	Qualified for technical evaluation.

5	AJC Leasing & Finance Company LLP	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified	No reply mail received	<b>Disqualified</b> due to non-submission of Tender Fee and requisite EMD.
6	Windlas Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
7	Rex-tone Industries Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	While filling the online forms, due to sudden loss of internet connection they were unable to upload the soft copy of the EMD in the system. Thus the online version shows as the old EMD. The correct EMD hard copy submitted to you already is for the full value of Rs. 20,00,000 lacs. I have attached courier receipt for the same and requested as an exception and give a chance.	Disqualified as EMD in form of Revised BG of 20,00,000/- was received on 06-08-2020 i.e. after the lapse of stipulated time, which is in contravention of NIT Clause 2.
8	Uniclan Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
9	Signet Garments Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	As per the tender document EMD for item 1-5 is Rs 1,00,000/- which they had sent through blue dart courier on 29-06-2020 vide AWB No. 15876461650.	Disqualified as requisite amount of EMD not submitted.
10	Rosmerta Technologies Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
11	Romsons Scientific & Surgical Industries Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
12	Sage Herbals Pvt. Ltd.	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified	The hard copy along with original tender fee and EMD has been submitted to your esteemed office via courier before the stipulated time.	<b>Disqualified</b> due to non-submission of Tender Fee and requisite EMD.

13	Sai Impex	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
14	Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
15	Sakthi Infra Tex Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
16	Ajay Biotech India Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	It is clear from the Bid document that upto 5 items the EMD amount should be Rs one lakh only. Accordingly, we have sent your good office a DD bearing Rs one lakh for our participation on one item only.	<b>Disqualified</b> as requisite amount of EMD not submitted.
17	Samrat Laboratories	Received	EMD not submitted	Qualified for Technical Evaluation. EMD exempted as per new Industrial Policy, 2016 (as amended), Bihar as the manufacturing unit is located in Bihar.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
18	Moda Cocktail	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
19	Sanmati Packaging	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
20	Sanson Promo Innovations LLP	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
21	Sar Apparels India Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
22	Shakti Model Works	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
23	Royal Tex Fab Pvt. Ltd.	Not Received	Received	Disqualified	Our firm comes under category-B which stands for small scale	Disqualified as manufacturing unit is not located

					enterprises that is liable to take exemption in Tender form fees.	in the State of Bihar and Tender fee not submitted.
24	S I Silica Infotech Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	<b>Disqualified</b> as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
25	Sogo Fashions Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
26	Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
27	Bombay Rayon Fashions Ltd	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No where in the Bid Document it is mention to Pay EMD Rs. 20,00,000/-	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
28	Sunlight Barter Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
29	Super Plastic Corporation	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
30	Super Plastic Coats Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
31	SuperSeva Services Pvt Ltd	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
32	Camio Exports Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
33	Sure Safety India Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
34	Seatrack International Tradex Pvt. Ltd.	Received	EMD received was of Rs 1,00,000/- one lakh only.	Disqualified	The hard copy of technical bid containing DDs and other documents submitted to your office. Requested to crosscheck the same.	Disqualified as the requisite amount of EMD of Rs. 20,00,000/- not submitted.

35	Dr Sabharwals Wound Care	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
36	Texport Industries Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
37	Titan Biotech Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
38	The Brooks International	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified	No reply mail received	<b>Disqualified</b> due to non-submission of Tender Fee and requisite EMD.
39	Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
40	Unity Healthcare	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
41	Equiplus India Exports Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
42	Varav Biogenesis Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
43	VGR Foodtech Agro Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Hard copy of Financial bid submitted along with the technical bid, hence Disqualified, as per clause 2 (a) of Bid document.	Nowhere its mentioned that hard copy has to be of only technical bid and not financial bid. Since the subject is mentioned under the broad heading of tendering system. Requested to qualify the bid.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
44	Vijay Sabre Safety Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	We sent the original EMD (BG) to BMSICL, Patna through courier on 05-08-2020.	Disqualified as EMD in form of Revised BG of 20,00,000/- was received on 07-08- 2020 i.e. after the lapse of stipulated time, which is in contravention of NIT Clause 2.
45	Vikrant Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.

	D 1'					T
46	Deepali designs and exhibits Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
47	Vindhyachal Distilleries Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
48	Vee excel Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
49	Paracoat Products Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	We have submitted a EMD of Rs 1,00,000 as bank guarantee as per requirement mentioned in clause 3b on NIT document.	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
50	Veekayem Fashion and Apparels Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
51	Alankrit fashions	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
52	Aman International	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
53	Anitha Texcot India Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
54	Avani Feltz Inc	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
55	Avishka Retailers	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified	No reply mail received	<b>Disqualified</b> due to non-submission of Tender Fee and requisite EMD.
56	Bansal Trading Co	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
57	Fashions Flasher India Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
58	Adurti Enterprise India Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.

59	Bonfab Textiles India Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	We had made a bank guarantee for an amount of Rs. 20 lakhs and same has been uploaded to the web site and also it had been couriered by blue dart on 28-07-2020 and tracking of blue dart courier we find as delivered to our office of 04-08-2020.	Disqualified as EMD in form of Revised BG of 20,00,000/- was received on 04-08- 2020 i.e. after the lapse of stipulated time, which is in contravention of NIT Clause 2.
60	Bharat Parenterals Limited	Not Received	Received	Disqualified	The tender fee is not submitted in time due to non-availability of courier service due to lockdown. Now we are enclosing herewith tender fee in the shape of DD for Rs 10000/-kindly accept and oblige.	<b>Disqualified</b> due to non-submission of Tender Fee within the stipulated time.
61	Coimbatore Cotton Concepts & Designs Private Limited	Received	Received	Hard copy of Financial bid submitted along with the technical bid, hence Disqualified, as per clause 2 (a) of Bid document.	Requesting to please consider the request to qualify their company based on the merits and overlook minor error.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
62	Creative Impression	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
63	Creative Garments Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
64	C S Garments	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
65	Shiva Texfabs Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
66	Cubatics Industries Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
67	Dalas Biotech Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
68	Dhruv Globals Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.

69 70	Hindustan Antibiotics Limited  Dhumal Industries India	Received  Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted. Requisite amount of EMD of Rs	Disqualified  Disqualified	No reply mail received  No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.  Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs
71	Pvt. Ltd.  Super Formulations Pvt Ltd	Not Received	20,00,000 not submitted.  Not Received	Disqualified	No reply mail received	20,00,000 not submitted. <b>Disqualified</b> due to non-submission of Tender Fee and requisite EMD.
72	Everon Alliance Inc	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	We were in knowledge of providing EMD of Rs 1,00,000/- and the same had been submitted to you in the form of DD. Kindly consider the same and give us the chance to submit EMD either in the form of Bank guarantee or DD and the same can be provided in the short period of time.	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
73	Fantasy Drugs Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
74	Gandhar Oil Refinery India Ltd	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	We had prepared BG of Rs 20,00,000/- & delivered the same to your office on 05/08/2020.	Disqualified as EMD in form of BG of 20,00,000/- was received on 05-08-2020 i.e. after the lapse of stipulated time, which is in contravention of NIT Clause 2.
75	Ginni Filaments Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
76	Green Orbit Apparels Pvt Ltd	Not Received	Received	Disqualified	In the beginning when we downloaded the documents for the tender we uploaded the MSME certificate due to which the online department had only asked for the Tax amount i.e. Rs 1180.00 which we had paid for	Disqualified as manufacturing unit is not located in the State of Bihar and Tender fee not submitted.

					and uploaded as the	
					amount of Rs 10000	
					was exempted.	
77	Metadesign Solutions Pvt Ltd	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	As per tender condition regarding for above said tender documents form page no 6, and clearly mention that Sl. No. 1, if quoted up to 5 items Rs. 1,00,000/-, and there are not mention regarding the Rs.20,00,000/-, the documents are enclose for our ready reference. We just realized that in one of the follow-up corrigendum the EMD fees was revised, which they missed. Attaching a scan copy of additional 19 lakhs as EMD and requested to consider their application and accept the additional 19 lakhs	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
78	Hanshil Enterprise	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not	Disqualified	EMD draft. Please confirm at the earliest, so that they can send a copy of EMD draft in courier.  We have already paid requisite amount of EMD of Rs. 1,00,000/one lakh as per guideline/terms	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not
			submitted.		condition.	submitted.
79	HK Concepts	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
80	Hariom Polypacks Limited	Received	Received	Disqualified (Details as on Remarks column of this page)	We had already submitted the physical document on 1st of August. As we had submitted our documents on time and have every right to be a part of the tender. Hence, we request you to please ensure that no injustice is done to us.	Qualified as the claim of the bidder was found genuine. On the bottom of bid envelope it was stickered in bold letters that the envelope was dispatched from Bharat Thacker, below which the name of the firm Hariom Polypacks

						Limited was also mentioned. Hence due to bidder's name confusion the bid was considered in that name during the meeting dated 03-08-2020.
81	Hyclone Life Sciences Solutions India Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	We had participated in the tender for submitting offer for RNA Extraction kit, which was finally excluded from the tender vide corrigendum no. IV. We are requesting you to refund the tender document fee and EMD to us.	<b>Disqualified</b> as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
82	Parekh Gadgets Pvt. Ltd	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified	No reply mail received	<b>Disqualified</b> due to non-submission of Tender Fee and requisite EMD.
83	Indus Intex Priviate Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
84	Himedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
85	Oix Govtech Private Limited	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified	AS MSME and Bihar startups and eligible for waiver of tender document fee and EMD; therefore there is no physical copy of draft is required to be submitted for the tender eligibility evaluation purpose and requesting to please accept their bid application to be considered for next step in tender process.	Qualified As per new industrial policy 2016, as amended. Firm's manufacturing unit is situated in Bihar. The manufacturing unit address is Bhagalpur Smart Silk City, Oix Industrial Area, Zero Mile, NH80, Bahadurpur, Bhagalpur.
86	Inline Medicare	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified	No reply mail received	<b>Disqualified</b> due to non-submission of Tender Fee and requisite EMD.
87	Inmax Foods Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.

88	Innvolution Healthcare Private Limited	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified	No reply mail received	<b>Disqualified</b> due to non-submission of Tender Fee and requisite EMD.
89	Jay Bharat Dyeing and Printing Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
90	Jyoti Waterproof Works Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
91	Kapoor Enterprises	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
92	Karigar Niryat Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
93	Syndicate Impex	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	<b>Disqualified</b> as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
94	Essel Plastpack	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified	No reply mail received	<b>Disqualified</b> due to non-submission of Tender Fee and requisite EMD.
95	Mascot Health Series Pvt. Ltd.	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified	No reply mail received	<b>Disqualified</b> due to non-submission of Tender Fee and requisite EMD.
96	Med Freshe Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
97	Mehra Exim	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
98	Metafaabex Industries Private Limited	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified	No reply mail received	<b>Disqualified</b> due to non-submission of Tender Fee and requisite EMD.
99	Chemtex Speciality Limited	Received	Received	Hard copy of Financial bid submitted along with the technical bid, hence Disqualified, as per clause 2 (a) of Bid document.	No reply mail received	Qualified for technical evaluation.
100	Modelama Exports Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs	Disqualified	No reply mail received	<b>Disqualified</b> as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs

			20,00,000 not			20,00,000 not
			submitted.			submitted.
101	Modindia Exim Private Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
102	Maneesh Pharmaceuticals Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
103	Nandani Creation Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
104	Navkar Lifesciences	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
105	Genetix Biotech Asia Pvt. Ltd.	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
106	Nestor Pharmaceuticals Limited	Received	Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.	Disqualified	No reply mail received	Disqualified as Requisite amount of EMD of Rs 20,00,000 not submitted.
107	Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
108	Paramount Minerals and Chemicals Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
109	Poly Medicure Ltd.	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
110	Prasha Chemicals Private Limited	Not Received	Not Received	Disqualified	No reply mail received	<b>Disqualified</b> due to non-submission of Tender Fee and requisite EMD.
111	Emerge Glass India Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
112	Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
113	Poct Services Private Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.

114	Radico Khaitan Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
115	Rajshree Fabrics	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.
116	Rashmi Rare Earth Limited	Received	Received	Qualified for Technical Evaluation.	N.A.	Qualified for technical evaluation.

**08.** Accordingly, the Product wise bid status was found as follows:

S.N	Name of the Product	Participating Firm	No. of Bids
		Zenith Infratech	
		H.Q Lamps Manufacturing Company Pvt. Ltd.	
		Romsons Scientific & Surgical Industries Pvt. Ltd.	
		Sai Impex	
		Sakthi Infra Tex Pvt. Ltd.	
		Sanmati Packaging	
		Sar Apparels India Pvt. Ltd.	
		Shakti Model Works	
		Sogo Fashions Pvt. Ltd.	
		Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		Sunlight Barter Private Limited	
		Super Plastic Corporation	
		Sure Safety India Ltd	
1	PPE Kit (with N-95 Mask)	Texport Industries Private Limited	42
		Unity Healthcare	
		Equiplus India Exports Pvt Ltd	
		VGR Foodtech Agro Pvt. Ltd.	
		Deepali designs and exhibits Pvt Ltd	
		Veekayem Fashion and Apparels Ltd	
		Alankrit fashions	
		Aman International	
		Anitha Texcot India Private Limited	
		Avani Feltz Inc	
		Bansal Trading Co	
		Adurti Enterprise India Pvt. Ltd.	
		Coimbatore Cotton Concepts & Designs Private Limited	
		Creative Impression	

1		Creative Garments Pvt Ltd	
		C S Garments	
		Cubatics Industries Pvt Ltd	
		Ginni Filaments Limited	
		Indus Intex Priviate Limited	
		OIX Govtech Pvt. Ltd.	
		Jay Bharat Dyeing and Printing Pvt. Ltd.	
		Jyoti Waterproof Works Pvt. Ltd.	
		Kapoor Enterprises	
		Karigar Niryat Private Limited	
		Med Freshe Pvt Ltd	
		Mehra Exim	
		Nandani Creation Limited	
		Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	
		Rajshree Fabrics	
		Zenith Infratech	
	N-95 Mask with Expiratory Valve	H.Q Lamps Manufacturing Company Pvt. Ltd.	
		Uniclan Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	
		Rosmerta Technologies Ltd.	
		Romsons Scientific & Surgical Industries Pvt. Ltd.	
		Sai Impex	
		Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	
		Sanmati Packaging	
		Sanson Promo Innovations LLP	
		Super Plastic Coats Pvt. Ltd.	
		Sure Safety India Ltd	
		Texport Industries Private Limited	
2		Unity Healthcare	34
		Equiplus India Exports Pvt Ltd	
		VGR Foodtech Agro Pvt. Ltd.	
		Vikrant Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd	
		Deepali designs and exhibits Pvt Ltd	
		Alankrit fashions	
		Aman International	
		Anitha Texcot India Private Limited	
		Adurti Enterprise India Pvt. Ltd.	
		Creative Impression	
		Hariom Polypacks Limited	
		OIX Govtech Pvt. Ltd.	
		Jay Bharat Dyeing and Printing Pvt. Ltd.	

		Jyoti Waterproof Works Pvt. Ltd.	
		Med Freshe Pvt Ltd	
		Nandani Creation Limited	
		Navkar Lifesciences	
		Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	
		Emerge Glass India Private Limited	
		Paramount Surgimed Ltd	
		Rajshree Fabrics	
		Rashmi Rare Earth Limited	
		Zenith Infratech	
		H.Q Lamps Manufacturing Company Pvt. Ltd.	
		Uniclan Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	
		Rosmerta Technologies Ltd.	
		Romsons Scientific & Surgical Industries Pvt. Ltd.	
		Sai Impex	
		Sakthi Infra Tex Pvt. Ltd.	
	3 Ply Surgical Face Mask	Sanmati Packaging	
		Sanson Promo Innovations LLP	
		Shakti Model Works	
		Sogo Fashions Pvt. Ltd.	
		Super Plastic Coats Pvt. Ltd.	
		Texport Industries Private Limited	
		Unity Healthcare	
3		Equiplus India Exports Pvt Ltd	30
		VGR Foodtech Agro Pvt. Ltd.	
		Deepali designs and exhibits Pvt Ltd	
		Alankrit fashions	
		Aman International	
		Anitha Texcot India Private Limited	
		Adurti Enterprise India Pvt. Ltd.	
		Creative Impression	
		Indus Intex Priviate Limited	
		OIX Govtech Pvt. Ltd.	
		Jay Bharat Dyeing and Printing Pvt. Ltd.	
		Jyoti Waterproof Works Pvt. Ltd.	
		Med Freshe Pvt Ltd	
		Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	
		Paramount Surgimed Ltd	
		Rajshree Fabrics	
4	Face Shield with Head Cover	Romsons Scientific & Surgical Industries Pvt. Ltd.	19

		Sai Impex	
		Sanson Promo Innovations LLP	
		Shakti Model Works	
		Sogo Fashions Pvt. Ltd.	
		Sure Safety India Ltd	
		Texport Industries Private Limited	
		Unity Healthcare	
		Equiplus India Exports Pvt Ltd	
		Deepali designs and exhibits Pvt Ltd	
		Alankrit fashions	
		Aman International	
		Creative Impression	
		Cubatics Industries Pvt Ltd	
		Indus Intex Priviate Limited	
		OIX Govtech Pvt. Ltd.	
		Jay Bharat Dyeing and Printing Pvt. Ltd.	
		Med Freshe Pvt Ltd	
		Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	
	Reusable Vinyl gloves (For House Keeping)	Equiplus India Exports Pvt Ltd	
5		Creative Impression	3
		OIX Govtech Pvt. Ltd.	
	Disposable Nitrile Gloves (Small)	Equiplus India Exports Pvt Ltd	4
6		Aman International	
6		Creative Impression	4
		OIX Govtech Pvt. Ltd.	_
	Disposable Nitrile Gloves (Medium)	Equiplus India Exports Pvt Ltd	
7		Aman International	4
,		Creative Impression	4
		OIX Govtech Pvt. Ltd.	
	Disposable Nitrile Gloves (Large)	Equiplus India Exports Pvt Ltd	4
8		Aman International	
		Creative Impression	
		OIX Govtech Pvt. Ltd.	
	Hand Sanitizer 500 ml bottle	H.Q Lamps Manufacturing Company Pvt. Ltd.	15
		Ankur Biochem Pvt. Ltd.	
_		Windlas Biotech Pvt. Ltd.	
9		Samrat Laboratories	
		Varav Biogenesis Pvt. Ltd.	
		Vindhyachal Distilleries Private Limited	
		Aman International	

		Creative Impression	
		Dalas Biotech Limited	
		Fantasy Drugs Private Limited	
		Inmax Foods Pvt Ltd	
		Med Freshe Pvt Ltd	
		Chemtex Speciality Limited	
		Navkar Lifesciences	
		Radico Khaitan Limited	
10	Cetrimide Solution 2% w/v, 5 Litre containers	Aman International	1
	Sodium Hypochlorite Solution 5%, 5 Litre containers	H.Q Lamps Manufacturing Company Pvt. Ltd.	6
		Samrat Laboratories	
11		Aman International	
11		Creative Impression	
		Chemtex Speciality Limited	
		Paramount Minerals and Chemicals Limited	
	Viral Transport Medium (With Double Swab)	Titan Biotech Limited	
		Tulip Diagnostics Pvt. Ltd.	
12		Himedia Laboratories Pvt. Ltd.	5
		Poly Medicure Ltd.	
		Poct Services Private Limited	

**<sup>9.</sup>** It was therefore unanimously decided to recommend for technical evaluation for **11 Products** (NIT Sl. No. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11 & 12) for which multiple bids have been received and re-tender for the remaining **01 Product** (NIT Sl. No. 10) due to Single bid condition.

The meeting was thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/-(**Dr. Biswaprakash Pradhan**) DGM (Drugs), BMSICL, Patna.

Sd/(Sudhir Kumar)
Patna. GM (Procurement), BMSICL, Patna

Sd/-(Rajani Kant) CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna. Sd/(Khalid Arshad)
Administrative Officer, SHSB.

Sd/(Anil Kumar)
Joint Secretary, Health Dept. Govt. of Bihar.

Sd/(Dr. Ashok Kumar)
Director in Chief, Health Dept.
Govt. of Bihar.